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Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)
Sent: Wednesday, 22 January 2020 3:56 PM
To: Peh Eng Hock (Auto Svcs/ARC/ARC/Taxis)
Cc: tanchweehock@smrt.com.sg; Esther Tey Chor Keng (Auto Svcs/Ext Biz Svcs/AR & 

SC/ARC/AR)
Subject: <REJECTION> Your Ref: PC5837P *Our Ref: CC4/III19022751/pb3 [ACCIDENT 

INVOLVING SH 9284X(III) AND PC 5837P ON 16/12/2019]
Attachments: SKETCH PLAN_SH9284X.pdf; POLICE REPORT_SH9284X.pdf; PC5837P vs SH9284X-

OI VIDEO.mp4

Your Ref: PC5837P                                                       Without Prejudice 
Our Ref: CC4/III19022751/pb3 
 
Dear Sirs/Mdm, 
 
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SH 9284X(III) AND PC 5837P ON 16/12/2019 
 
We refer to the above matter.  
  
Attached is a copy of our insured video footage and report for your easy reference. From the video, it shows that 
your client had encroached into our insured’s lane and caused the collision. Therefore, we are of the view that our 
insured driver is not liable for your client’s claim. 
 
In view of the above, we regret to inform you that we have our principal instruction to deny liability and unable to 
look into your client’s matter. 
 
Thank you. 
 
Note: This video footage is solely for investigation and shall not be reproduced.  You undertake to preserve its 
confidentiality and will not disclose, provide or make available the video footage in whole or in part, to any third 
party. 
 

“Wishing you a Happy and Prosperous New Year”  

 
 

Best Regards, 

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

 

 
 


